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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Gary Knopp, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

FROM: David R. Carey, Mayor 4m~ ,,~ j A7_7Y2~ 
Mako Haggerty, Assembly Mem~ r-
Bill Smith, Assembly Member ff~~ 

DATE: June 23,2011 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2011-t~, establishing the Seldovia Recreational Service Area 

The community of Seldovia approached the borough to determine how to continue using 
the building formerly occupied by the Boys and Girls Club. This building is owned by the 
borough and managed by the school district as it is located on school district property. It has 
become an important component of the community by providing a place where recreational 
services are offered and the community would like to continue using it instead ofallowing it to 
sit vacant. Upon discussing the possibility of forming a service area members of the community 
have taken the steps necessary to submit a petition seeking the establishment of this service area. 
This ordinance would establish a service area pursuant to the submitted petition. As the 
proposed service area will include the city of Seldovia, either the city must agree by ordinance or 
a majority of the voters residing inside the city and a majority of the remaining voters in the 
proposed service area must both approve inclusion. 

Your support of this ordinance would be appreciated. 




